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PARICH OF KILKETDY

BOOK I
kilkeedy Ih. -- Sketch Nap
i1l Chaoide, St. Ledds's Churech
Hilkeedy -- d. 0'D. )
-- Sure. & Val. Report 1824

-— Revd. Jemes Going, Curste
-— James Lyons, LSqe, JdeF.,

Croom.
Eillkeedie -= Down Survey iap
Killkeeddie - Civil Turvey 1¢54~-56

This parish is situated in the E. of the county, and
containg 8,881 acres, statute measure. It is bounded on
the Neo by the River Shsenncons S. by the phs. of Crcom &
Hungret; . by fungret Phe.; end . by kildimo Fh.

foecording to Ferrsr in his History of leerlcu, the
varish is a Hectory and Vicarage in the Diocese of Limer-
ick, in the gift of the Queen or Bishop. 't is of 8 rect-
angular shape. Its gre atest length, from Newtown in the
Ye to T%llvanrngﬁn é., is BY stm@ute miles; end its great-
est breth}, from Corcemore Td. in the ¥, to Tervoe Tﬁ.
in the B., is 3 statute miles. The surface is 2 besuti-
ful snd riehly productive trazct of country, slong ithe
right bank of the River Faigue to the estusry of the
Thannon.

Townlands
Bellvandrashan East —— S,

Bsile Ui tnnrachain, O'lanrshant's Town.

11’“31’11‘@?:cﬂ - de O'De
-- Tur. & Val. Heport 1224
Dallyhanrehan - Larony Yap
-~ Hevd. ¥m. Downes, T.%.
Bgllianrsghannmore -~ Liown Survey
Bellianrachannore - Civil Survey 1654-56

Lhis townland is situated in the south of the psarish,
snd conteins 316 scres. 1t ie bounded on the Last by a
cad.

it is the property of L. C'Grady Rose, Isqg., Limerick.
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Ballyandrahan Bzst (contd.)

Agent, D. Courcy O'Grady, lLimerick. It is let to 10
occupying tonants, some on leases of lives, some on
leuses of yeasrs, at & rent varying from £1 10s. to £3
per zcre. Co. Cesg ver zcre yearly 2s. to 3s. Tithe per
scre 18.84. 4o 28.64. 3ize of ferms, from 3 to 120 acres.
Soil argillesceous, producing wheeat, clover and potatoes.
Frevailing lName: Dundus, Fuel scarce. There is & school
here, containing 60 boys znd 40 girls, all Homen ¥athol-
ics., 1t was established in 1839, and the . tescher is
paid by the pupils. Ot. ratrick's Well, with the image
of the saint on s stone, is in this td, but no statious
sre performed =t it In this td. is, also, part of
fatrick's ¥ell Village, containing 41 houses: 3 taylors,
2 shoemskers, 1 brogue maker, 4 lodging houses, 1

weuver, 1 summons server, snd a fetty Cessions clerk.

Sallvandrahan W e Dalle 3

Por name see under sbhove.

Ballyenrahan W, - de. O'D
Ballienraghanbegsg ~- Down Survey
Ballianrachanbegg -= Civil Survey 1(54-56

Situeted in the 8. of the parish, snd contzins 106
acress It is bounded on the £. by a rozd.

It is the property of George Tuthill, HEsg., Fsha
lipuse, lretrick's ¥ell. Agent, J. F. Scanlan, Limerick.
It is occupied by 23 labourers, who hold =zt will in
portions from & %o 5 scres, at a rent from €5s. to £0s.
per azcre. (o. Cess per acre yearly 2s. to 3s. Tithe per
cere from 1s.8d. to Zs.6d. Soil hesvy clay, producing
wheat, ozts and potatoes., Fuel scarce: Frevsiling
Nemes - Lynch snd Vellemara. There is & Rowman Cathelic
Chepel in thig %d.3 1t is & thatched house in bad re-
pair, =nd cen conitsin sbout 200 persons. :

Ballvbrown - S eMe 4

| . 4 04 . -
Baile asn Rhrunaigh, Browne's town.

Ballybrown - J. 0'D,

-~ Hentel of Lord Clarina

-~ Presentment Book

- Revd. Jas. Going
Pallibronemore ) -~ Down Survey llep
Ballybrowny beg & . o
Ballibrownymore ) ~= Civil Survey 1654-56
Ballybrownimore -- Acts of Cettlement &c.

sitpated in the E. of the parish, snd contzins 326
stabute acres. It is traversed by a road from B. to W.,



Ballybrown (contd.)
and is also bounded by a road on the N.

Proprietor, Lord Clarina. Let to ¢ occupying ten~
ants at will. Rent from £2 to £2 12s. 6d. per acre.
Co. Cess per zcre yearly, 3s. to 3s.4d. Tithe per acre
20d. to 2s.6d. Size of farms, & t0 42 acres. Soil loamy
clay, producing wheat, barley, oats and potztoes. Fuel
scarce. Freveiling Hames - Hare and Parker. There is
a Diocesan School here, containing 60 pupils: 35 bvoys & .
25 girls, of whom B4 sre Protestants znd 6 Catholics.
There is a2 Roman Catholic Chapel here, in which is a
school containing 50 boys and 50 girls, all Roman Cathe
clics. This chapel was built in 1820, Few Clarina
Village is situated here.

Ballycarney - 2 H, 5
. re . )
Baile Ui Chearnsigh, O'Carney's town.
Pallycarney -- d. 0'D,

-~ Rental of Lord Clarins
-- Presentment Book
A -- Hevd., Jes. Going, Curate
Ballycarrane ? -— Acts of Settlement &c.

Situated in the E. portion of the p&righ, and conteins
139 statute scres. It 1s bounded on the W. by a road.

The property of Lord Clarine. Viddleman, Andrew
Walsh, Doonass, Linmerick, who sublets to 2 tenants at
will at 50s. per =zcre. Co. Cess per ascre yearly 3s. to
3s.4d. Tithe per acre 204. to 2s.6d. Slze of farms,
from 30 to 36 scres, So0il rich loam, preducing whesat,
vatg, barley and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Frevaelling
Name ~ Drew. Barnskile River waters this townland on
the East; it contains trout snd eel.

Pallyvelogue - Sketech YMap 6
Baile Bholdg, town of the bullocks.
Beallyveloge ~~ de O'De
recte Zallyvologe.
Ballyvelogue -— Sur. & Val. Report 1524

~— Revd., Wm. Downes, P.P.
-- Presentment Book
Ballyvolloge -= Civil Survey 1654-56

Situated in the East of the parish, and contains 354
statute acres., It is bounded on the West by a road.

The property of Col. Hodder, Hoddersfield, Cove.

RN
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Ballyvelogue (contd.)

Agent, Charles Lister, Zsg., Cork. Tet to 5 tenznts on a
lease of b years. Rent per acre from 40s. to 45s. Co.

Cess per acre yearly from Zs. to 3s. Tithe per acre 20d.
to 2s.6d. Size of ferms, 4 scres to 150. Soil srgillac-
eous, producing whest, cats, barley and potstoes. Frevzil-
ing KNames: Kay and Fshy. Darnskile River waters this town-
land, asnd is suprlied with trout and eel.

Briskebeg -- Cketch lMap * 7
Eriosca, appliied o land that is easily tilled.
- Brisgkabeg = Little Briska

Briskeabeg - dJd. O'D,
-- Hental of Lord Clerina
' © —= Revd. ¥m. Downes, P.Y.
Broskeaghbegg -— Down Survey Kaps |
Broskeaghbegge -— Civil Survey 1654-56
Driskaghbegg -~ fctg of Settlement &e.

Situated in the south of the psrish, and contains 267
statute acres, It is bounded by 2 road on the Hast.

The property of Lord Clsarina. Let to 7 occupying ten~-
ants et willy vent from 42s. to 48s. per zcre. Co. Cess
yearly per acre 3s. to 2s. Tithe peid by the landlord.

S0il rieh loam, producing wheat, osts, bzrley and potatoes.
Fuel scerce. Prevailing Femes: Tmith.

Briskanmore ~— Jketeh Vap 8

8ig Briska.
See under Briskabeg gbove.

Situeted in the south of the parish, znd contains 264
statute zcres. It is treversed by & roed in the south end.

The property of Lord Clerine. Let to © pocupying ten-
ants, some gt will znd some having & lease of lives; rent,

from 20s. to 50s. per scre. {o. Cess per acre yearly from
2s. to 3s, Tithe per scre, 20d. to 2s.6d, Size of farms:
from 2% to 26 acres. Soil rich loam, nroducing wheat, oats,
barley and poitstoes. Fuel scarce. Trevailing Names:
Parker snd Umith. 4 portion of the village of Clerine is
situated in this townland.

=

o

y

<

Cloghatacka T g

Cloch a' Tacza, stone of the support.

Cloghetecka —— Je Q'D.
-- Revd, Wm. Downes, Il

AR



Clorhatacka (contd.)

Cloghatacka -~ Revd. Jzs, Going, Curate
Cloghtaka -- Down Survey ¥Nap
Cloghattecka - Civil Survey 1654-56
Cloughtecksa -— Aets of Cettlement Zc.

Situsted in the west @Qrtlon of the psrish. It is
bounded on the W. by the River l'aigue. It contains 191
gstatute zcres,

Is the property of William Barker, Esg., Kllceoley
f%bey, Johnstown, Cos Kilkenny. Agent, Robert Kason,
Psg. Middleman, Jzmes Lyons, Croom, who sublets to three
Oocupylnb ténants at will st a rent from B0s. to 56s.
per acre. Co. Cess per acre yearly from Z2s. to 28.8d.

Tithe per scre 20d. to 2s.64. Size of farms 36 to 48
acres. Scoil rich loam, producing wheat, osts snd potatoes.
Fuel scarce. I'reveiling fzmess Dundss snd Burns. The
River Wﬂigue waters txla townland. fThere is a drawbridge
over the river, with & good nhouse for the keeper. Boats
pay 3 shillings for passing through.

[y

Cooper-hill —-— a0l 10
Kuie-Inis, pig-island, is the Irish name.
Coopernh 1%1 ) - ds C'D,
fuepish (now 0 Sy 8 Ta . n
COQ@@I’ ﬁll},) ) N'(}:ra & Val., Ireland 1824
Cooper-hill -- Rental of Frs. Ccoper
Cooper Hill -=- Revd. Jas. Going, Curate

~= Pregentmnent Pook

Situated in the X. of the parish, andé contains 8285
statute acres.

It is the property of lrs. Ccoper, ueopcr Hill, Lig-
erick. ﬁ”@ﬂf, Jemes Archdescon, ©sqg., Cooper illl. h
small portion of this td. is occupied by 12 Cottagers

the remsinder is occupled s 2 demesne. “gpt to labovrers
£3 per scre. Tithe per acre 2s.%d. Co. Cess 11s. to 12s.
Soil rich losem, prcducing wheat, oats znd vpotuatoes. Fuel
gcarce, Ffreveiling Fumes: lloolaghsn. Cooperhill ﬁeuse,
built in 1791, is 3 athJ high, with 2 sultsble set of
offices und a zarden.

»
3
-
9

Corkeanore — SN, 11
- e . s
Corca [6r, big muarsh.
sorceanore —— da0'De
- Fresentment Beon

-~ Hevd. Jas. Going, Curate
Corkesnore -~ Presentment Book
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Gorkamore (contd.)

- Situsted in the West of the Parish, and contains
1,347 statute zcres.

The property of Wm. Burker, Esq., hllaooler Lbbey
Johnstown, Co. Eilkenny. Agent, Robert ilsson, Esq.,
Kilcooley ibbey. Let to 25 tenants, 24 of whom have
leases. Aﬁﬂt from £2 to £3 pur zere. Co. Cess per zere
vearly from 2s.54. to 3s. Tithe per zcre from 204. to
28.6d« S0il good loam, producing wheat, osts and potatoes.
Fuel scerce. There is & long egtsblished school here,'
containing 30 boys and 20 girls. The teacher isg pzsid by the
pupils. The R. [laidgue weters this ﬁd., end is supplied
with salmon, trout and eel, There sre five slated farm-
houses, which have been built since 1827,

Corrig East ~=- Sketch Hap 12
Carralg, & rock.
Cerrig b, - de O'D.
-=— Barony lap

- W “onsell, £ea.
-~ Fresentument Book
Carrigge -— (ivil Purvey 1654-56

Sitvated in the F. of the parish, snd containsg 1356

It ie the vroperty of Willisw onsell, Esge, Tervoe,
Limerick., Agent, Uichuel Eourke, Dsq., Tervoe. Viddle-
man, Hichard Fsrsons, Clire Tostle, who sublets to 11
oceupying tenants, one of whom hss & leabe, the rest at
will., Rent per ccre from £3 to £4. Co. Tess per scre
vearly from 3s. to 3s.4d. Tithe per scre from 3s. to
38.9d4, Size of farms from 3 to 30 acres. Soil rich loanmy,
’IG&HClF“ whegt, ozte and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Fre-
valling Lemes Cermedy snd Furcell.

Corrig dest - 2. lisp 13
For name see zhove, under Corrig Fast.

Sitvsted in the H. of the psrish, end contains 613
tatute acreg. 't ig troversed by & road from Hest to
‘est.

The property of Vm. lonsell, Usg., Tervoe. igent,
Tichael Bourke, Esqg. Middlemen, Hichard Forsons, 80.
Suvlet to 11 tensnts, some on leases, sowme =t will. Rent
from £€3 t0o £4 per scre. Co. Cess per “cro vearly from
28, to 28.€d, Tithe rer scre 20d4. to «6d. Size of
farms, 4 to &7 zcres. Toil heavy loam, prodmcing wheat,
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Corrig vest (contd.)

barley, osts and potatoes. Fuel scarce; the Rivers Shannon
ané Haigue water the townland, and contain seafish, pike,
eely etcs FPrevelling Hames: Cermody =znd Purcell.

Corbally in the County )
of the City Of Limerick )

Corr-Bhaile, odd town.

Corbally - J. O0'D. .
-- Revd. Jas. Going, Curate
—-— Revd. Wme Downes, P.P.
-~ Down Survey
-~ fets of Settlement &o.

Situated in the Rast of the parish, snd contains 30%
gtatute acres., It is bounded on the S.%. by a2 rcazd,

The property of Thomas Spring Hice, Escg. Agent, Stephen
Collis, Lsg., Ligtowel. Let to “m. lionsell, Esg., at £1
per scre. Co. CTess per scre yearly 1l1s. to 12s. Tithe per
agre 28.6d. S0i1l rich lozw. This townland forms & part of
Tervoe Demesre, and is richly planted with trees.

- Sketch Wap 14

Corrigogunnel - Zketch Yap
] e
Carraig O gCoinneall, C'Connell's rock,
Carrigogunnel - dJde C'Ds
Carrig~O-gunnel -- Wme Honsell, Esg.
Carrigozonill -- Down OSurvey Hap
Carriggoguinill -~ Civil Survey 1654-56
Carriggogunnell -— Acts of Settlement &c.

Situated in the north vortion of the parish, and con-
tains 137 statute scres. It is bounded on the Ezst by
a road.

The property cf Wm. lonsell, Esg., Tervoe. Aigent, MNl.
Bourkey Isc. Let %0 the Revd. Richd. Dickson on & lease
of lives ond years. Co. Cess from 11s. to 12s. Tithe per
szere 2s.64. %o 35.9d. Soil rich loam, used as grazing.
The ruins of Currigogunnel Czstle, formerly the residence
of the O'Brien family, is situsted here. Ash trees are
planted on this townland.

Craghbeg -- Sketch Map ‘ 16
Craig Bheag, little rock.
Cragbeg - Je 0'D.

-— Hevd. ¥m. Downes, P.P.
Cragbegg - Sur. % Vel. Ireland 1824



Cragbeg (contd.)

Cragbegg- -~ Down Survey Map
Cragbegge - Civil Survey 1654~56
Craggbegg -~ icts of Settlement &c.

Situated in the S+ portion of the parish, and contaeins
261 statute scres. It is itrsversed by a road on the N.
side.

The property of Wm. Berker, Esg., Kilcooley Abbey.
igent, Robert ilason, Tsq. Widdlemsn, Lord Clerins, who

holds on a lease of lives renewsble for ever, and who .

sublets to 2 ﬁeﬁants, one on a lease of lives, and the
other‘on the Ifiddleman's lease. Rent 40s. to 50s. per
zere. Co. Cess nar cere vearly 2s. to Zs.8d. Tithe per
acre from 20d. 40 28.6d. Size of farms, from 50 to 111
acres. Soil rloh losm, producing wheat, cats and potatoes.,
Fuel scarce. revailling Names: Vandeleur and Dundon.
Cregbeg »cu%e, the regidence of lr. Vandeleur, is in this
tds It is & coumodious four-shory house, built in 1838.

Doon -— Sketch Vap R N4
~ Din, 2 fort.
Doon ~— de O'De

—— Revd. Wm¥ Downes, P.E.
-~ Revd. Jus. Going, Curate
. -- Rental of Lord Clarins
Dioone - Down Suzrvey
=ntre of the parish, znd contains

*

is boundsd on the S. by & road.

. fhe property of Lord Clarina. Co. Cess per acre yearly
om 28, to 3s. iltwe per acre 2s. 1o 2s8.6d. Soil loam.
Lordé Clerina retalins uula td. in his own possession.

Situsted in the
42 gtatute zores.

%4 pd €
ot @

Himpark Demegne -- Sketch map 18

Any Lﬂuj&si name

tlmpark Demesne - Je CTD,
' ~- Hental of Loréd Clarins
—= Revd. Wme. Downesg, F.¥.

. Situsted in the north of the psrish, snd contzins
107 stabute acres. It 1s bounded on the 3. by & road.

L

- The property of Lord Clarina. Co. Cess per acre yesrly
3s. 1o 3s.44d. ;iﬁhﬁ per sere 3s8.94. SJoil rich loam, pro-
duez%% turnipe, carrots, wheat, rotztoes, %c. The Demesne
is pl&ﬁﬁ@d w1tk iorast and other %trees. Clarinz Castle,
'mailt in 1836, is a fine building, 5 story high, with a

v
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Eimpark Bemesne {contd.)

good @et of offices, pleasure vrauﬂds and & garden. The
old castle is contlguous te the new, znd is almost a
complete ruin. ©The River ilarina waters this townleand,
and containg pike, trout end eel.

Faha Demesne ~~ Sketch Map 19

Paithche, & green.

Faha , - Je C'B.

- Sur. & Val. Report 1824

— uﬂrouy Yep

- wult ent Ledger ,
Paha Demesne - Hevd. Ym. Downeg, P.0s

-- Presentment Book '

-- Revd, Jas. Going, Curate
Feha % ploughland -- Down Survey
Paha - Civil Survey 16R4~56

-— Acts of Setilement 1654-56

Sitvated in the H. of the psrish, and contains 428
acres.

The property of George Tuthill, Esgq., Faha, Petricks
vell. igent, J. J. Zcenlan, limerick. Co. Cess yearly
per acre 2s. 0 38, Tithe per scre 20d. to 2s.6d4, Soil
loam, producing oats snd potstoes. Fuel scarce. Feha
Fouse is 2 splendid squsre building, erected in 1773 by
the Proprietor's fazther. It has a good ronge of offices.
stbout 3 chains ©. of the present building are the ruins
of the ancient residence of the Tuthill family. bttachmd
to the present residence is @ ﬂced garden in & Bigh stute
of cultivaticon, and the Demospe is well planted.

Glebe of Kilke=zdy -- Sketch sp 20

See name of parish. J. O'D,

itusted in the ce ﬂtve of the parish, snd contains 70
St«uat@ zeres. 1t is itraversed by & road from the N,

‘‘‘‘‘

fad TEy
to the S5.W,

The property of the Revd., Richd. Dixon, Reéctor. There
is & good Glebe House and z set of offices, with ornam-
ental ground &nd planting. There is 2 Church which cen
accomc&ate 200 persons. There 1s also Kilkeedy buriel
ground. :

Glogcurram —— Sketsﬁ ¥ap 1 21

Glas-Chlua 1n the green lawn, meadow, or bog island,
is the only name known %o the people. :

Glascurram - dJde 0'D, :
Gloscurranm -~ Revd. #m. Downes, F.F.

|
4



Gloscurram (contd.)

Glassclene } - Civil Survey 1654-56
Glasdoyne als. & . .
Glasfloyne ) -= Aeots of Settlement 2c.

Situsted in the W. portion of the parish, and contains
214 stetute azcres. t is bounded on the N. by 2 rosad.

fhe property of %Wm. Borker, Esq., Kilccoley Abhey,
Johnstown. /gent, Robert lNazson, Fsq. Let to 10 occupy-
ing tenants on & lease of lives at a rent per acre from
40s. to 45g. Co. Uess per scre yearly 2s. to 25.8d4.
Tithe paid by the landlord. GCize of foarms, from 5 to 36
scres, Co0il part losm snd pert gravel.

¥ilcoleman -- Tketch s 22
i1l Cholméin, St. Colman's Church.
Kilcolman - Je C'D.
: -= Barony Map
Eilcoleman -~— Revl. Wme. Downes, FP.F.

-~ I'regentment Book
-~ Hevd. Jag. Going, Curate

kilcolman ~~ Down Survey
Killcollman -— Down Survey Hsp
Killcollmans ~- Civil Curvey 1654-56

Situated in the S. of the parish, end contains 220
statute seres. It is traversed by a rogd on the 5. side.

The property of Wm. Bsrker, filcooley ibbey. Let to &
occunying tenants on s lesse of yearss reet from 40s. to
B50s. per acre. (0. Cess ysarly per szcre from Z2s. to
28,84, Tithe per zcre 20d. %to 2s8.64. Size of ferms: 2 to
40 acres. Scil light and gxavelly producing wheat, oats
and potatoes. Fuel scarce, Freveiling Hames: Buckly and
HeGrath, There is a new slated farm-house, two-gtory
high, with a few treees and an crchard.

Liltemplin ~— Sketch Hap 23

Cill +0iomplain, &t. Semplan's Church.

¥iltemplan ~— Je 0'D,
- SUTr. & Val. Ireland 1824
-~ Pregsentment Book

Killtemplin -— Darony Book
¥iltemplin -- Revd, ¥Wm. Downeg, P.F.
: -- Jamee Going, Curszte.
riltemplane -- Down Survey .
Killtemplane - Civil Survey 1654~56

Situated in the S. of the parish, and contszing 162
statute acres.

s
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Kiltemplin (contd.)

The property of Wm. Bezrker, Esg., Kilcooley ibbey.
igent, Rohert Haoson, Zesq. Let to Chrictopher Adamson on
a leage of 1 life at £3 3s. per scre. Co. Cesg yearly from
28« 0 28.84., per scre. Tithe per scre 204. to 2s.64.
S0il part losm sndé part limestone, producing wheat, ocats
and potatoes. Fuel scerce. There sre & few ftrees plant-
ed in 1833, and there is a neat thatehed cotisge.

¥ewtown -— Cketeh Hap 24
deile Hua, new town.
Tewtown ~= Jo O'Ds
- yuilt dent Ledger
-— Pevd, Wme. Downes,y, P.F.
-~ Barony lap
Newtowne -- fcts of Cettlement, &c.

ot

4

Situeted in the northern extremity of the parish, end
containg 1,664 stute z2eres. A rozd troverses this td.
from H. to &, &nd znother traverses it from E. to W.

m

The property of George Tuthill, Zsq., Fzhez House.
igent, J. Scanlsn, Hsq., Limerick. Let to 31 tensants, sonme
on a lease of liveg; rent from £2 to £3 per acre. Co. Cesg
per acre yesrly 2s. to 3s. Tithe per scre 2s.6d. to
23.9d4, Size of ferms, from 14 to 126 acres. Soil pard
light and port hegvy loasm, producing whest, ocats, barley
and potatoes. Irvevailing Names: NMelamers and Fulgueen,
There is a schiool here, contsining 30 beys and 20 girls,
811l Homen Catlolics, In this townland zre the ruins of
8t. Margaret's Church, standing in whet wae formerly a
burisl ground, and & Folice Station, contsining one
constable and four subceonstables,

hinsg - Skeoteh ¥

o]

o) 25

LA

REth fAoine, fort of Friday.
Rahina (prond. Raheena) —- J. O'I.

Rehine —— Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824
-~ Rentsl of Lord Glarima
—-— ZeVd. Wm. Downes, F.¥.

Rehine -— Down Survey
Rath Inie -- Civil Survey 1654-56
Ranin ' -- Lets 0f Tettlement %Zc.

Situated in the E. of the parish, =nd contains 58
stetute zcres. It is traversed by = ro-d from E., to W,

The preperty of Lord Clsrinaz. Let to © cccupying ten-
ants at & rent of £3 13s. 10d. per scre. Co. Cess per
scre yearly from 3s. to 3s.4d. Tithe per acre 5s. %o 6s8.

~
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Rehina {contd.)

Size 'of farms, from 2 to 7 acres. Soill loam, producing
wheat, oats, barley end potstoes. Frevalling Names:
Jackson and Hayes. Shaunshan's Holy well is in this td.;
no stations are performed st it. Here are slso Clarina
River snd C0ld Clarine Village. The latter contains one
Dispensary, 3 shoemzkers, 1 weaver, 1 huckster.

Teervo == Sketeh lap 26
-~ 3
fir Bhughs, district of Bughs (q.7)

Tervoe - ds 0'D.
e Zure. & Val. Ireland 1824
-— e Honsell, Tsq.

Tirvoe -- wuit Rent Ledger

fyrvowe - Givil Survey 1654-56€

itusted in the ¥, of the parish, and contzins 526
mtaﬁu & BCresS,.

The property of Uilliam Aon““ll, Isg. Agent, Hichael
Bourke, EHsg. A pari 13 cccupied by 21 labourerss rent
from £2 to £3 per acre. Tithe per scre 2s.6d. to 3s.%4.
Size of farms, from 1 to 30 zcres. Usual crops - wheet,
cats and potatoes, Tuel arce. Yrevailing Hemes:
Csllaghan and Felamars, T vart of this townlend not
Gccupled by the 1ab0urers S & Q&uesne, well planted with
forest and other trecs. There is here s splendid new
building, celled Tervoe House. On the boundary is ot,
James's Holy v“ell., zt which cetations zre performed by
the peasantry.

um
b (D0
4y

Miscellsneous Features
Tervoe Houge -— Yim. Konsell, Propr. 27

P ]

See nsme of bownland., O'D.
B
W

51
fods
|

he F. of Tervoe Td.

e

Ihe residence of Willleam llonsell, EBsg. IV is 4-story
high, and the family arms are formed in conmposition on

the rere wall. There are an excellent garden and green-
house, and zn extengive demeene, tsa %tefully iaid out &

well planted. The old mensicn stands to the ¥. 0f the

newe.

Cooper Hill House -— James lxvin, a2 steward 28
See townland name. J. O'D 3
Gitusted in Coopernill Townland.
ihe residence of llrs. Cooper. Built in 17¢1 by M

Cooper, it is 3 stories high, @ ith'a good set of offices,

AN
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Cooper Hill House (contd.)

a barden, an corechard, ornsmental grounds, and plantations.
It Joins Tervoe Demesne on the North, znd pregents the
appearsnce of one continued demesne,
Glebe House -— Local 29
Vermont -~ See letter.
Yermount .
Situzted in the Glebe of Kil?@edy.
The residence of the Aevd. Richsrd Dickson, Hector.

The

house is 3 stories high, and annexed

are a gerden,

crenard and ornamentel ground. The principal part of the
ground is diversified Witm scattered trees.
Fahe Housge -~ fr. Flynn, Gardener %o 30
Fr. Tuthill

Faha -- Gee letter

See naume of townland. J. C'D,

Situsted in the east of Fasha Td.

The res gidence of George Tuthill, ﬁss‘ IV wes bullt in
1773 by the proprietor's father, snd was newly roofed in
1787, Xt is 2 guedrsnzular house, 3 stcries nigh, with

& goeod set of offices, a garden and ornamenial ground,
~mhe demesne ig well vlanied.
Duanville House —- Loceal 31
Sitveted in the east of Dzllysnreshan East Townland,
The residerce of the Hevd. Yr. Downes, P.F, It is a
neat cottage, with & lerge orchesrd snnexed,

- R F T
Bellvhrown House

Sece newme of townland. J.
Situated in the X. of
This is

Clarina llcuse
Is not Clerins g fancy nane
Clarina
Situated in the Td. of

The reglidence of Lord Clarins,
The family szrms
slab and pluced over the hall door.

& stories high.

a comnfortable sleted lodge, built

— da
Elmperk

-— Local
oro,

Bellybrown Td.

32
given by the
0'D.
Demesne.

proprietor?

built in 1836. It is
gre’ ' cut on & limestone
The o0ld house, which
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Clasrins House (contde)

is nearly a ruin, is situsted in the same tcwalaﬁd, 13%
chains to the K.W. of the new., .ttached to the modern
residence are s good range of officesy a garden, and
orchard and = well-vplz ntea GeMESNE.

Cragbegz liouse - Henry Horan, Stewzrd to 33
Lord Vandeleur
See *townlend nanme, )
Situdted in the S. of Cragbeg Td.

The r esidence of I'r. Vsndeleur. It is a good, four
story hou$e, re@&arad in 1838. Attached are a small
geréen gnd a good range of stables. There sre also
ormamental ground and sowme trees on the demesne.

Gruc kaunaq&e sha - Locel ' 34
Cnocén a' Damhsa, hillock of the dancing.
¥nockanadausa - Jd. 0'D,
Situsted in the B. of Ballyvelloge Td,.
A fort, about 1% chains in ﬂlameﬁer
nose Jotbhage -- Local
Je C'D.

Situeted in Bellyvelloge Td.
7 The residence of the Revd. Yr. Going. It is a neat
cottage, two storics high, built by Lord Clearina.
Bullyvellogue Ford -- Local 35
See townland name. J. O'B.
Situasted in Bellyvelloge Td.

Thig fort is sbout 2% chaing in diameter.

Brisks Fort - Looel
See townland name. 4. O'D.
Situated in the Td., of Briskamore.

[ ]

This fort is sbout 2 cheing in dismeter.

Ste Potrick's

o

Holy YWell —— L rady Rose, 36

flck

—
Situsted in the ©. of the Td. ¢of Bzllyasnrshan East.

%

A representation of S5%. Patrick, bearigg the Cross,
is cut on a limestone st this well.
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Saint Jumes's Holy Well -=~ Iiichl. Bourke, Aigent
St. James's Holy VWell - Je O'D

Situvated in the H.E. extremity of Tervece Td.
~Stations gre performed here by the peasantry.

S Vergretts Church ) . -
d 3 ra wyer, Newd 7
(ruing) ) tk. Dwyer, Newtown 3
Ste Pargeret's Church - d. O'D,

Hitusted in the H. of Hewbown Td.

It is of rectangular form, being sbout 52 feet from E.
to §., and sbeut 2( feet from Ne to €. It is in a2 feirly
good state of preservaetion, the walles end gables being

dy Church ruing —-- Local 38

Lee
See name of parish. J. 0'D.
ftusted in the Tde of %

he Glebe of HKilkeedy.

The walls of these ruins zre s%i1ll standing, and are
joined to fa@ M. side of the preseunt new Church, which
geems to stand on a portion of the 01ld churech.

rilkeedy Church - Locsl

Situated in the Td. of the Glebe of Kilkeedy.

This chureh is sbout 80 £+. long from ¥. to W., and
and about 26 £4. wide from F. 3o £. The ruins of the old
church sre on the Y., and jut out from the . and W.
gﬁbles.

Bellvbrown R. Catheolie Chavel 30
See townlond neme. Jd. OFD

Hituzted in the Id, of Sallybrown.
This Chapel was bullt in 182¢% It i of the form of

the letter 7, extending from E. to Ws sbout €66 ft. in
1 ngth and 26 ft, in breadth. 7The N. part of the build~
ng is &bov* 46 4. long and sbout 26 ft. broad. The

Chapel can szccomodate about 1,300 persons.
Doon Bridge -— Ligcal 40

Situsted on the boundary vebtween the townlands of Doon
and Elmpark.

This bridge is over the road leeding to Llsrins Farme
vard.
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Hassy's Bridge - Local
- Ja O'D,

Situated on a road between the boundaries of Doon
and Cragbeg Tds.

This bridge is at the meeﬁLng oi 3 townlands, viz.,
Doon, Cragveg and Llups De

a1 T
AP

Hewtown Q1ld Graveyard ~=- Local 41
J. 0'D.

Zitusted in lNewtown Td.

This ig a2 smell burisle-ground about 70 1links square,

- near the @ast boundary of the townland.

Corrigogunnell Csgtle ruing -- ichl. Bourke, Agent 42

See townland name. de C'D.

Situated in the H. of Carrigogunnell 1d.

These ruins sre situated on & conmanding eminence.
The walls are ruzed t0o the ground except for one or two
frzgments, which stand sbout 55 £t. over the surface,
and & spirael staircsse still perfect. The Courtyerd
was of very irregulaer form, and its walls still stand
except for 3 breaches. Its grestest length from N. to
Se was sbout Bicheaing, and ite greatest width from E.
to Yo mbout 3 chalps. Jeocording to Pitzgersld znd le
Gregor, Drien thf, gson of Connor O Iioﬁ, Ying of
Themond, gettled here in 140¢0. It was tskern and blown
up by order of venv#wl Ginkle in September 1691,

%alnt Tatrick's well Villarze 43
zt. Petrickswell - Je 0'D.

Situsted on the boundary between the parishes of
¥ilkeedy and ¥illonahan, in the Tds. of Bzllysnrshen
end Attyflin,

This villisge contasins 41 houses, 3 publicans, 2
blacksmiths, 2 carpenmters, 4 masons, 1 broguemsker,
3 h&@kﬁtvru, 2 taylors, 2 shoenskers, 4 lodging houses,
z Police Station containing 1 constzble snd 7 subcon-
stables, o Court licuse, =znd o rost Cifice estzblished in
1828, fThere sre 6 fairs held here on the following
dutes: 26th Februray, 28th April, 16th June, 14th fuwast,
20t%h Cctober, snd 17th December. The village is the
joint property cof John vwestropp, Esq., zttyillﬂ, and
O'Grady Hose, Isg., Limerick,

e
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River lMaigue e BaBeBolle
,4, - *
Abhg na Maighe, river of the plain.
River Maigue - ds 0D,

Situated on the west boundary of the parish of
Hilkeedy.

o

Siver Shannon - Local

Situated on the ¥. 0of the parish of Lilkeedy.

Shannon, which Camden interprets Shan-awn, the old
river. Called by Spenser'the spzcicus zhenan®.
Corrig View House -~ Local

Carrig View -~ J. C'D.
Situsted in Tervoe Td.
4L

neat cotisge in Tervoe Demesne wii

.

v
=
Z

e plenting to
stories high,
LIEY .

the ncrth of it. Built in 1837 anﬁ i
The residence of ichsel Pourke, a £
Y

fod
e
;;
u

Elmpark - Barony
See townland nasme. J. C'D.
Elm lark -~ Lord Clarines
Situated in the townlaznd of Zlmpark Demesne.

N&.

It was the former residence of Lord Clarin
now uncoccupied, snd zlmoest in =z state of dilapidation.

Ind of Eilkeedy Ferigh, Book I.

44

45

46
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ﬁAPI“ _CF KILEZEDY

BOCK T1

Brickfield Housge — Local 1

Newtown HHall —-— goe letbter,
. Bitusted in the H. of Newbown Td.

The residence of John O'BRr

ien, = farmer. It is a large
brick house with ivy, and with

1arre crehsrd attsched.

Corrigbeg 01d lous —-— Local 2
See townland neme. J. 0'D,

Sitvated in the ¥. of Cragbeg Td.
4 farm house.

Heelick House —— Locsl 3
-~ Jde O'De

This is 2 zood faurm hou 2 stories high and slated.
There is a small orcherd belonging to it., It ig the re-
gidence of iichale llzlone, s farmer.

Ieland iHouse - Liocsl 4

Ed g T
——— tio {.J!JJ‘

Situated in the 5. of Corcamore Td.

A

A cowfortable farm house, the residence of Thomas
Walone, z farmer.

Ferry Bridge - Shetoh
p— x}-n Cfbo

5

Clozhatacka snd Glascurraun

and the Pd. of Court in
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New Claring ¥illage —— Local 6

Clarvina —-=- Lewis (Lilkeedy)
‘ — ;‘;t;}‘

Situnted &t a cross roads in the townland of Bally-
brown.

It consists of a few houses, snd contains a FPolice
Station with g consteble and 5 subconsiasbles. There
sre & nuckster, & publicean, znd 2 nest cottagess

o

Cregasun Village ~- Locel 7
Pl
Creagan, & little rock.
Creggeauvn Village - J. 0'D,

Situated in Hewbown Td.

Thisg vzliagﬁ corsists of a group of country houses,
the property of George Tuthill, Esg., Fsha Fouse.

“nd of Eilkeedy Turish, Book II,






